

STATE OF NEVADA



DAWN GIBBONS
Chair

GEORGE ASSAD
Commissioner

R. DAVID GROOVER
Commissioner

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

This Meeting Notice and Agenda posted for public inspection in the following locations:

Clark County Court House, 200 Lewis Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89101
Washoe County Court House, 75 Court Street Reno, NV 89501
Nevada State Library & Archives, 100 North Stewart Street Carson City, NV 89701
Grant Sawyer Building, 555 East Washington Avenue Las Vegas, NV 89101
Department of Business & Industry, 3300 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 425, Las Vegas, NV 89102
Department of Business & Industry, 1830 College Parkway Suite 100 Carson City, NV 89703
Legislative Counsel Bureau of Nevada, 401 South Carson Street Carson City NV 89701
Nevada Transportation Authority, 3300 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 200, Las Vegas, NV 89102
Nevada Transportation Authority, 1755 East Plumb Lane, Suite 229, Reno, NV 89502
Nevada Transportation Authority website: <http://www.nta.nv.gov>

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA

This is a notice of a duly authorized general session of the Nevada Transportation Authority scheduled for **Thursday, September 8, 2022 at 9:30 am (Items 1 through 189)**. Due to the expected lengthy duration of the general session, coupled with the limited capacity of the Authority's facilities, the Authority will hear **Items 190 through 212 commencing at 1:15 pm**, preceded and followed by additional public comment periods.

Members of the public may review the supporting material for this meeting prior to 9:15 a.m. on the date of the meeting at the following locations:

**Nevada Transportation Authority
3300 West Sahara Ave., Suite #200
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102**

**Nevada Transportation Authority
1755 East Plumb Ln., Suite #229
Reno, Nevada 89502**

Or by contacting **Patricia Erickson, Nevada Transportation Authority, 3300 West Sahara Ave., Suite #200, Las Vegas, Nevada 89102, (702) 486-8722, perickson@nta.nv.gov**

After 9:15 a.m. on the date of the meeting the public may review the supporting material for this meeting and **attend the meeting at the following locations:**

**Nevada Transportation Authority
3300 West Sahara Ave., Nevada Room - Suite #400
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102**

**Nevada Transportation Authority
1755 East Plumb Ln., Suite #229
Reno, Nevada 89502**

ALL CELLULAR TELEPHONES AND PAGERS ARE TO BE TURNED OFF OR
SET TO SILENT NOTIFICATION MODE DURING THE PROCEEDINGS

AGENDA

1. **Call to Order**
2. **Roll Call**
3. **Pledge of Allegiance**
4. **Public Comment** – Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting agenda or on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for possible action.
5. **Approval of Agenda – *FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
6. **Approval of the Minutes of the July 7, 2022 Agenda Meeting – *FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
7. **Approval of the Minutes of the July 8, 2022 Notice of Workshop of Docket No. 21-09007–
*FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
8. **Briefings from the Commissioners**
9. **Briefing from the Deputy Commissioner**
10. **Report of Legal Counsel**

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND IMPOUNDMENTS

Please note that items 11 through 133 below may be voted on in a block unless a party to the matter requests an item number be pulled for consideration.

11. **Citation 21431** issued to Richard Brieger for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR section 383.3 (DN) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
12. **Citation 22384** issued to We Move Las Vegas, LLC for violation of NAC 706.191 (DG) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
13. **Citation 22537 and 22538 and Impound I-3664** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 22537 and 22538 issued to Tafara Tesama for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (DG)– ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
14. **Citation 22977** issued to Kelvin James Butler for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
15. **Citation 23073** issued to Crown Taxi for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
16. **Citation 23451** issued to Daniel Shaw for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

17. **Citations 23551, 23552 and 23553** issued to Strip Limousine Services, LLC d/b/a Strip Limo, SLS Operated by Strip Limo, LLC for violations of NAC 706.2473 ref 49 CFR 382.305(a) (3 counts), NAC 706.2473 ref 49 CFR 382.301(b)(1), NAC 706.2473 ref 49 CFR 391.25(a)(c) (2 counts), NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.27(a)&(d) (2 counts), NAC 706.2473 ref 49 CFR 391.23(a)(2)(c) and NRS 706.462(4) (DG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
18. **Citation 23660 and 23661 and Impound I-4294** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 23660 and 23661 issued to Fikrekirstos Chere for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (DG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
19. **Citation 23672 and 23673 and Impound I-4405** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 23672 and 23673 issued to Wendimu Dabala for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (DG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
20. **Impound I-3878** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Penske Truck Leasing Co LP (DG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
21. **Citations 21689, 21480, 22469, 22470, 23751, 23752, 23753, 23754, 23755, 23756, 23757, 23749, 23758, 23760, 22324, 22325, 23826, 23827, 23828, 23829, 23830, 23831 and 23832** issued to Fast Towing Inc. for violations of NRS 706.4479(1)(A); NRS 706.4479(3)(A)(B); NAC 706.4275 (6 counts); NRS 706.4477 (2 counts); NAC 706.311 (4 counts); NRS 706.4477(1)(A); NAC 706.4275(1)(c) (2 counts); NAC 706.4277(1)(B); NRS 706.44793; NAC 706.427; NRS 706.4465; NRS 706.4479; NAC 706.420; NAC 706.2473 ref 42 CFR 391.23 (8 counts); NAC 706.2473 ref 42 CFR 391.25 (3 counts); NAC 706.2473 ref 42 CFR 391.51 (3 counts); NAC 706.2473 ref 49 CFR 382.301; NAC 706.2473 ref 49 CFR 382.305 (3 counts); NAC 706.4277(2)(B)(2 counts); and, NAC 706.432 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
22. **Citation 22383** issued to Las Vegas Fun Bus, LLC for violation of NAC 706.191 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
23. **Citations 22623 and 22624** issued to Carlomagno Aguirre-Sanchez/Quick & Fair Towing for violations of NAC 706.170, NRS 706.451 and NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 396.3 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
24. **Citation 22862** issued to Mathew Michael Banuelos for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
25. **Citation 22863 and Impound I-4406** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 22863 issued to Eddie Givens for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
26. **Citation 22898 and 22899 and Impound I-4469** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 22898 and 22899 issued to Steven Michael Ulman for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
27. **Citation 22937 and Impound I-4436** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 for a vehicle registered to and Citation 22937 issued to Stephen Hadnagy for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
28. **Citation 22938** issued to Move4Less for violations of NAC 706.2473 ref 49 CFR 391.25(a)(c) and NAC 706.2473 ref 49 CFR 391.27(a)(d) (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

29. **Citation 22940 and 22941 and Impound I-4429** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 22940 and 22941 issued to Janoi Rodriguez Garcia for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
30. **Citation 22942 and 22943 and Impound I-4468** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 22942 and 22943 issued to Fikre Buru Teklegiorgis for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
31. **Citations 23008, 23009, 23010 and 23011** issued to Custom Towing for violations of NAC 706.3975, NRS 706.4477(1)(c), NRS 706.4479(1)(a), NAC 706.420, NAC 706.4275, NAC 706.480, and NAC 706.203 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
32. **Citation 23012** issued to JMR & CLS, Inc d/b/a Tristate Towing & Recovery for violation of NAC 706.311 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
33. **Citation 23237** issued to Dane Landstrom for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.213 and NAC 706.1378, Grounds for Suspension or Revocation of Driver’s Permit (GA)–**FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
34. **Citation 23267** issued to Alvin Harris for a violation of NAC 706.376.11 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
35. **Citation 23268** issued to Taqialddinahmd Abusrour for a violation of NAC 706.228 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
36. **Citation 23382** issued to Thomas S. Davis for violation of NAC 706.1378 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
37. **Citation 23520** issued to Western Trails Charters & Tours, LLC d/b/a St. George Express, Salt Lake Express for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (2 counts) (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
38. **Citation 23529** issued to LTS Transportation Inc d/b/a Larry’s Towing & Transport for violation of NRS 706.451 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
39. **Citation 23533** issued to Anthony’s Towing LLC d/b/a Anthony’s Towing for a violation of NRS 706.451 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
40. **Citation 23538** issued to Roman’s Towing, LLC d/b/a Roman’s Towing for violation of NRS 706.451 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
41. **Citation 23543** issued to Slick & Quick, LLC d/b/a Slick & Quick Auto Recovery for violation of NRS 706.451 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
42. **Citations 23581 and 23582** issued to Estuardo Alvarez for violations of NRS 706A.280 and NRS 706.386 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
43. **Citation 23585 and Impound I-3786** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 23585 issued to Las Vegas Moving Pros, LLC/ Ronald Holmes for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

44. **Citation 23587** issued to Jacob Tanner Couch/ Above and Beyond Moving Company for violation of NRS 706.758 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
45. **Citation 23588** issued to City Limo, LLC for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.305 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
46. **Citation 23589** issued to Alvin Adamson/ Legacy Towing and Recovery, LLC for a violation of NRS 706.386 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
47. **Citation 23592 and Impound I-4384** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 for a vehicle registered to and Citation 23592 issued to Happy Towing 24 HR, LLC/ Osvaldo Enrique Vega Custoya for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
48. **Citations 23603, 23604, 23605, 23606 and 23607** issued to C & J Development Enterprises/ Custom Towing for violations of NAC 706.191, NAC 706.203 (41 counts), NAC 706.311 (2 counts), NAC 706.360 (41 counts), NAC 706.1389, NAC 706.406, NAC 706.418 (4 counts), NRS 706.4477 (4 counts) and NRS 706.398 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
49. **Citation 23627** issued to Western Trails Charters & Tours, LLC d/b/a St. George Express, Salt Lake Express for a violation of NAC 706.203(4) (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
50. **Citation 23628** issued to VC Tours LLC d/b/a Virginia City Tours for a violation of NAC 706.203(4) (3 counts) (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
51. **Citation 23630** issued to My Ride To Work, LLC d/b/a My Ride To Work for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (2 counts) (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
52. **Citation 23632** issued to Anthony's Towing, LLC d/b/a Anthony's Towing for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (3 counts) (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
53. **Citation 23634** issued to City Limo, LLC for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (2 counts) (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
54. **Citation 23636** issued to Black Wolf Moving Nevada LLC d/b/a Two Men and a Truck for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
55. **Citation 23640** issued to Annie Bananies Wild West Tours, LLC d/b/a Annie Bananie Las Vegas Tours for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (2 counts) (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
56. **Citation 23642** issued to Nevada Movers Express Inc d/b/a Family Movers Express for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (2 counts) (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
57. **Citation 23644** issued to Badly Scattered Land & Cattle Co d/b/a Medic Coach Service for a violation of NAC 706.2473 ref 49 CFR 382.305 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
58. **Citation 23670 and 23671 and Impound I-4404** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 23670 and 23671 issued to Jose Alvarado-Avalos for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
59. **Citation 23676** issued to Surafel Mekonnen for violation of NAC 706.228 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

60. **Citation 23726** issued to Rowdy Industries, LLC d/b/a Nevada Party Bus for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
61. **Citation 23728** issued to O’Brien’s Moving and Storage, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
62. **Citation 23729 and 23730** issued to Western Trails Charters & Tours, LLC d/b/a St. George Express, Salt Lake Express for violations of NAC 706.203(4) (4 counts) (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
63. **Citation 23732** issued to Phoenix Movers, LLC d/b/a Carney’s Full Service Movers for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
64. **Citation 23733** issued to Wolf Pack Moving, LLC for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
65. **Citation 23734** issued to My Ride To Work, LLC d/b/a My Ride To Work for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (2 counts) (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
66. **Citation 23735** issued to Expeditors by Lindale, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
67. **Citation 23736** issued to All Points Towing, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
68. **Citation 23780 and 23781 and Impound I-4408** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 23780 and 23781 issued to Elias Assefa Argaw for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
69. **Citation 23783** issued to Jason Woods for a violation of NRS 706.386 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
70. **Impound I-4383** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Issa Ezam Group LLC (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
71. **Impound I-4403** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Andrew Reusch (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
72. **Impound I-4428** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Jose F. Vasquez (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
73. **Citation 19946** issued to Derrick Moore for violations of NAC 706.329 and NAC 706.3747 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
74. **Citation 19947** issued to Timothy Corcoran for violation of NAC 706.376.11 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
75. **Citation 19948** issued to Whittlesea Checker Taxi for violations of NAC 706.3745.3 (2 counts) and NRS 706.476 (2 counts) (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

76. **Citation 19949** issued to Brendan Deshane for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.213 and NAC 706.1378, Grounds for Suspension or Revocation of Driver's Permit (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
77. **Citation 22210** issued to Five Star Limo, LLC d/b/a Five Star Limo for violation of NAC 706.229.1(a) (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
78. **Citation 22211** issued to Stephen M. Taylor for a violation of NRS 706.462 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
79. **Citation 22212** issued to Pink Jeep Tours Nevada, Inc. for a violation of NRS 706.462 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
80. **Citation 22213** issued to Celebrity Coaches for a violation of NAC 706.206 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
81. **Citations 22305, 22306, 22307, 22308, 22309, 22310, 22311, 21920 and 22686** issued to Eagle Limo for violation of NAC 706.203 (3 counts); NAC 706.381; NAC 706.354; NAC 706.2473 ref 49 CFR 396.3; NRS 706.756; NAC 706.2473 ref 49 CFR 382.601; NAC 706.2473 ref 42 CFR 391.23; NAC 706.311; NRS 706.398; NAC 706.203; NAC 706.465; and NAC 706.218 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
82. **Citation 22322** issued to Roosevelt Rebibes for violation of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.41 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
83. **Citation 22382** issued to Isnagas Brothers, LLC for violation of NAC 706.191 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
84. **Citation 22619 and Impound I-3875** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 22619 issued to Derek Lee Battershell for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
85. **Citation 22620** issued to Amos Mgwassa for a violation of NRS 706.386 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
86. **Citation 22892 and 23740** issued to 777 Towing, Inc. d/b/a 777 Towing for violation of NAC 706.170 and NAC 706.203(4) (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
87. **Citation 22895 and Impound I-4443** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 22895 issued to Eduardo Castaneda Gonzalez for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
88. **Citation 22897 and Impound I-4467** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 22897 issued to Henok Gebremedhin for violation of NRS 706.386 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
89. **Citation 22929** issued to Teferi Berhanu Asfaw for violation of NAC 706.228 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
90. **Citation 22930** issued to Haile Atsebeha for violation of NAC 706.228 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

91. **Citation 22935** issued to Fikadeselasse Workneh for violation of NAC 706.228 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
92. **Citation 22976 and 23452 and Impound I-4434** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 22976 and 23452 issued to Akeel Abdullah Abdo Al Hag for violations of NRS 706A.280 and NRS 706.386 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
93. **Citation 23238** issued to Elko Inc for violation of NRS 706.398 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
94. **Citation 23262** issued to MD Rejaul Karim for a violation of NAC 706.360 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
95. **Citation 23265** issued to Juan Castro for violations of NAC 706.376.13 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
96. **Citation 23457** issued to Ben LLC d/b/a Luxurious Transportation for a violation of NAC 706.228 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
97. **Citation 23458** issued to Jorge Mario Garcia Galvez for a violation of NAC 706.228 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
98. **Citation 23501** issued to Manuel Jimenz, Jr. d/b/a South Lake Tahoe Towing for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
99. **Citation 23512** issued to Starlight Limousine, Inc. d/b/a Luxurious Transportation Services for a violation of NAC 706.203(4) (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
100. **Citation 23524** issued to Wellness Transport, LLC for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
101. **Citation 23583** issued to Omega Auto Repair, Inc. d/b/a ERJ Towing for a violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.11 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
102. **Citation 23584 and Impound I-3846** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 23584 issued to Denny Rogers Lima dos Santos for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
103. **Citation 23590 and Impound I-4435** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 23590 issued to Samsoor Shirzad for violation of NRS 706.386 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
104. **Citation 23608 and Impound I-3826** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 23608 issued to Yong Liu for violation of NRS 706.386 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
105. **Citation 23662 and Impound I-4401** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 23662 issued to Ronna Burley for violation of NRS 706.386 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

106. **Citation 23663 and 23664 and Impound I-4410** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 23663 and 23664 issued to Alebachew Abera for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
107. **Citation 23665 and 23666 and Impound I-4402** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 23665 and 22666 issued to Tafara Tesama for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
108. **Citation 23667** issued to Elvis Peraza for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
109. **Citation 23727** issued to Silver State Limousine Service, LLC d/b/a Silver State Limo for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
110. **Citation 23737 and 23807** issued to Nevada Towing, Inc. for violations of NAC 706.203(4) (2 counts) (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
111. **Citation 23738** issued to Zane Investigations Inc. d/b/a A2Z Tow & Transport for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
112. **Citation 23739** issued to Norma Angelica Farias d/b/a Las Vegas Eagles Towing for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
113. **Citation 23741** issued to SW Excursion & Educational Tours Inc. d/b/a Sweetours for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (2 counts) (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
114. **Citation 23742** issued to Whitecastle Tours, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (4 counts) (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
115. **Citation 23743** issued to Personal Sedan Service, LLC d/b/a PSS for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (2 counts) (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
116. **Citation 23744** issued to Taylor Towing, LLC for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (2 counts) (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
117. **Citation 23745** issued to LD Tours, LLC for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
118. **Citation 23746** issued to Holiday Motor Coach, LLC for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
119. **Citation 23747** issued to American Investment Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a AMR for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
120. **Citation 23748** issued to Desert Portable Storage, LLC d/b/a PODS for violation of NRS 712.050 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
121. **Citation 23776 and 23777 and Impound I-4286** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 23776 and 23777 issued to Nimrod Ghebre for violations of NRS 706A.280 and NRS 706.386 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

122. **Citation 23782 and Impound I-4409** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 23782 issued to Madden Transportation, LLC for violation of NRS 706.386 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
123. **Citation 23784** issued to Solomon Kifle for a violation of NRS 706.386 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
124. **Citation 23785 and Impound I-4461** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 23785 issued to Pedro Romo-Espinoza for violation of NRS 706.386 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
125. **Citation 23817** issued to Mese Towing, LLC d/b/a Mese Towing for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
126. **Citation 23825** issued to Strip Limousine Services, LLC d/b/a Strip Limo, SLS Operated by Strip Limo, LLC for violations of NAC 706.203(4) (2 counts) (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
127. **Citation 23851 and 23852 and Impound I-4472** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 23851 and 23852 issued to Walidullah Arsala for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
128. **Citation 23855 and 23856 and Impound I-4470** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 23855 and 23856 issued to Ferenc Horvath for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
129. **Citations 23910, 22900, 21456 and 21457** issued to Elko Inc for violations of NAC 706.2473 ref CFR 396.17; NRS 706.251; NAC 706.381(1)(4 counts); NAC 706.194 and NRS 706.398(1)(b) (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
130. **Impound I-3745** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Nicolette Epps (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
131. **Impound I-3816** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Matthew Michael Banuelos (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
132. **Impound I-4411** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Getu Kifle Assefa (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
133. **Impound I-4442** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Renato Oliveira De Aguilar (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

///

///

///

///

///

**APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE TOW CAR SERVICE**

134. **Docket 21-08026** The Joint Application of Ahmed A Al Taie for authority to sell and transfer and Basim Shabo to purchase and acquire 50% of the corporate stock of Bear Towing, Inc., a carrier authorized to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada granted under CPCN 7442. Staff investigation concluded. (GA) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
135. **Docket 21-10003** The Application of Peru Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
136. **Docket 21-11007** The Application of Westside Tow Las Vegas, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (RDG) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
137. **Docket 22-02033** The Application of Los Papes Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
138. **Docket 22-03010** The Application of Engracia Adriana Leal d/b/a H & J Towing Express for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (RDG) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
139. **Docket 22-03037** The Application of Sin City Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (RDG) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
140. **Docket 22-04005** The Application of Lucky Dog Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
141. **Docket 22-04018** The Application of GMGC, LLC d/b/a GMGC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
142. **Docket 22-05036** The Application of Munoz Enterprises, LLC d/b/a Munoz Towing for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent and non-consent tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
143. **Docket 22-06023** The Application of Heber's Towing, LLC d/b/a Heber's Towing for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

**APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE CHARTER BUS SERVICE**

144. **Docket 22-02007** The Joint Application of Assia Souily for authority to sell and transfer and Bruner H. Vincent to purchase and acquire 50% of the ownership of Inside Vegas, LLC d/b/a Disco Bus Las Vegas, a carrier authorized to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada granted under CPCN 2191, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded. (RDG) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
145. **Docket 22-03039** The Application of Daniel Limo Service, LLC d/b/a D’s Party Bus Vegas for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
146. **Docket 22-04026** The Application of Sanzy.RB, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
147. **Docket 22-05025** The Application of Grande Transportation, LLC d/b/a Grande Transportation, V & E Transportation, Las A’s Transportation for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
148. **Docket 22-05033** The Application of Lee Lang, LLC d/b/a Aces High Transportation for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

MOTION TO EXTEND COMPLIANCE PERIOD

149. **Docket 21-07031** The motion to extend the compliance period to October 28, 2022, for the application of Affordability Towing, LLC. Staff investigation concluded. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
150. **Docket 21-09009** The motion to extend the compliance period to December 31, 2022, for the application of One Party Bus, LLC d/b/a One Party Bus. Staff investigation concluded. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
151. **Docket 21-09014** The motion to extend the compliance period to October 27, 2022, for the application of JL Towing, LLC. Staff investigation concluded. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE

152. **Docket 22-05005** The temporary discontinuance from May 4, 2022, through November 4, 2022 of service provided by Zapito Towing, LLC. under CPCN 7446. This requires retroactive approval. Staff investigation concluded. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
153. **Docket 22-07006** The temporary discontinuance from July 7, 2022, through January 7, 2023 of service provided by Cesar Escoffie Euan d/b/a High Speed Towing under CPCN 7355. Staff investigation concluded. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

154. **Docket 22-07011** The temporary discontinuance from July 1, 2022, through January 1, 2023 of service provided by We Move Las Vegas, LLC d/b/a We Move Las Vegas under CPCN 3369. This requires retroactive approval. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
155. **Docket 22-08009** The temporary discontinuance from August 1, 2022, through October 1, 2022 of service provided by Recovery Towing, LLC under CPCN 7519. This requires retroactive approval. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

**REQUEST TO EXTEND TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE /
OR CONSIDERATION OF ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE**

156. **Docket 20-04017** The request to extend temporary discontinuance from July 15, 2022 through December 15, 2022, of services provided by National Transportation Services, Inc., d/b/a National Transportation Services, d/b/a NTS under CPCN 2092 and if denied, Staff's recommendation to issue an Order To Show Cause as to why the CPCNs should not be revoked. This requires retroactive approval. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
157. **Dockets 20-07007** The request to extend temporary discontinuance from August 9, 2022 through February 9, 2023, of special services provided by Integrity Taxi LLC under CPCN 1121. and if denied, Staff's recommendation to issue an Order To Show Cause as to why the special services authority should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
158. **Dockets 20-08015** The request to extend temporary discontinuance from August 15, 2022 through January 15, 2023, of services provided by DCT Express, Inc. d/b/a DCT Express under contract carrier Permit MV 6156 and, if denied, Staff's recommendation to issue an Order To Show Cause as to why the Permit should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
159. **Docket 22-04031** The request to extend temporary discontinuance from September 2, 2022 through December 2, 2022, of services provided by LV All In Shuttle, LLC d/b/a All In Shuttle under CPCN 2050. and if denied, Staff's recommendation to issue an Order To Show Cause as to why the CPCNs should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
160. **Dockets 20-07020 and 22-05014** The request to extend temporary discontinuance from March 16, 2022 through September 16, 2022, of services provided by Desert Sky Transportation, Inc. d/b/a Desert Sky, under MV 6138, Sub 2. This requires retroactive approval, and if denied, to consider the Order To Show Cause as to why the CPCNs should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
161. **Docket 21-11021** The request to extend temporary discontinuance from May 10, 2022 through November 10, 2022, of services provided by Towing Solutions of Las Vegas, LLC d/b/a Towing Solutions of Las Vegas under Permit CPCN 7310, and if denied, Staff's recommendation to issue an Order To Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked. This requires retroactive approval. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

EXPIRED TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE

- 162. Dockets 20-04027** The expired temporary discontinuance from February 23, 2022 through August 23, 2022, of services provided by Uthiopia, LLC d/b/a Winner Transportation under CPCN 2151, Sub 2 and Staff's recommendation to issue an Order To Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
- 163. Dockets 20-06018** The expired temporary discontinuance from December 24, 2021 through June 24, 2022, of services provided by Columbian Enterprises, LLC d/b/a LV Bus Express under CPCN 2180 and Staff's recommendation to issue an Order To Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
- 164. Dockets 21-01007** The expired temporary discontinuance from January 1, 2022 through June 30, 2022, of services provided by Desert Cab, Inc. d/b/a Odyssey Limousine under CPCN 1075, Sub 2 and Staff's recommendation to issue an Order To Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
- 165. Dockets 21-11025** The expired temporary discontinuance from November 15, 2021 through May 14, 2022, of services provided by American Transport, LLC d/b/a Royal Towing under CPCN 7424 and Staff's recommendation to issue an Order To Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

FINANCIAL RATES AND TARIFFS

- 166. Docket 22-03013** The Application of Medlife Transportation, LLC d/b/a Medlife Transportation for final approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1126, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
- 167. Docket 22-03041** The Application of GMT CARE, LLC for final approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1115, Sub 3. Staff investigation concluded. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
- 168. Docket 22-03042** The Application of Reno Medical Transport, LLC d/b/a GMT CARE for final approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1143. Staff investigation concluded. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
- 169. Docket 22-06005** The Application of Sunrise Plaza Transportation of Nevada, LLC for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 2028, Sub 4. Staff investigation concluded. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
- 170. Docket 22-06008** The Application of Family Movers Express, Inc. d/b/a Family Movers Express for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3259. Staff investigation concluded. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
- 171. Docket 22-06012** The Application of Spooner Lake, Inc. d/b/a Flume Trail Bikes for final approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1135. Staff investigation concluded. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

172. **Docket 22-06022** The Application of RA Moving, LLC d/b/a Two Men and a Truck of Reno for final approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3373. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
173. **Docket 22-06025** The Application of Discount Movers, Inc. for final approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3338. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
174. **Docket 22-06026** The Application of Kaptyn Nevada, LLC d/b/a Presidential Limousine for final approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1007, Sub 8. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
175. **Docket 22-06028** The Application of Kaptyn Nevada LLC d/b/a Kaptyn for final approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 2063, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
176. **Docket 22-06029** The Application of Kaptyn Nevada, LLC d/b/a Kaptyn for final approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1040, Sub 5. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
177. **Docket 22-06030** The Application of Abraham Limo Service, Inc. d/b/a ALV for final approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1125, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
178. **Docket 22-06034** The Application of Yellow Cab of Reno, Inc. d/b/a Star Taxi, Deluxe Taxi, and Yellow Cab for final approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1014, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
179. **Docket 22-06035** The Application of Reno Cab Company, Inc. d/b/a Reno-Sparks Cab Company for final approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1025, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
180. **Docket 22-06036** The Application of Roy L. Street d/b/a Capitol Cab Company for final approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 2445, Sub 4. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
181. **Docket 22-06037** The Application of Executive Limousine Service, Inc. for final approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1026. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
182. **Docket 22-07009** The Application of Earth Limousines, LLC d/b/a Earth Limo for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1108. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
183. **Docket 22-07015** The Application of Moving Up Enterprises, LLC d/b/a College Hunks Hauling Junk and Moving for final approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3386. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
184. **Docket 22-07025** The Application of Ace World Wide Moving and Storage Co., Inc. d/b/a Ace World Wide of Nevada for final approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3251, Sub 3. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

185. **Docket 22-07026** The Application of Bell Trans, Inc. d/b/a Bell Trans, Bell Limousine for final approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1023, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
186. **Docket 22-08008** The Application of Towforless, LLC d/b/a TowForLess for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 7506. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
187. **Docket 22-08015** The Application of AWG Ambassador, LLC d/b/a AWG Ambassador Limousine, AWG Ambassador, AWG Ambassador Charter Service for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1041, Sub 6. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
188. **Docket 22-08022** The Application of All My Sons Moving and Storage of Las Vegas, LLC for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3256, Sub 3. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
189. **Public Comment** – Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting agenda or on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for possible action.

1:15 PM AFTERNOON SESSION

190. **Public Comment** – Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting agenda or on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for possible action.

PETITIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION

191. **Docket 22-07018** Petition for Reconsideration from Torie L. Russell for reconsideration of disqualification from driving for a TNC. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

APPLICATIONS FOR DRIVER PERMITS

(Closed sessions may be held for items 192 through 197 to consider character, alleged misconduct, professional competence, and physical or mental health pursuant to NRS 241.030.)

192. **Permit 03760** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Malik Alamudeen for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
193. **Permit 13013** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Joshua Allen Rose for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
194. **Permit 13231** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Carl Dangerfield for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

195. **Permit 13270** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of David Valenzuela for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
196. **Permit 4110** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Rodney Ford for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
197. **Permit 13214** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Sylvester Green for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

PETITION TO DEVIATE FROM REGULATION

198. **Docket 22-07013** For final approval of the Petition to deviate from Regulation NAC 706.3745 (3) and (4) for services conducted by Whittlesea Checker Taxi, a Series of Platinum LV Transportation, LLC d/b/a Whittlesea Checker Taxi granted under CPCN 2118, Sub 5. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

APPLICATIONS FOR FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS

199. **Docket 18-03017** The status check of the second extension of the Temporary Transfer of Operating Rights of Strip Limousine Services, LLC d/b/a Strip Limo granted under CPCN 1131, Sub 3, to Strip Limo, LLC during the pendency of the sale and transfer filed under Docket 21-11012 for a status check. Tabled from prior general session. Staff investigation concluded. (DG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
200. **Docket 18-08033** The status check of the Temporary Transfer of Operating Rights of Abraham Limo Service, Inc. d/b/a ALV granted under CPCN 1104, Sub 4, to Crown Limo, LLC during the pendency of the sale and transfer filed under Docket 21-11013. Tabled from prior general session. Staff investigation concluded. (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
201. **Docket 21-03021** The status check of the interim authority granted to Western Trails Charters & Tours, LLC d/b/a St. George Express, Salt Lake Express and the application to provide airport transfer service and special service transportation under CPCN 1144. Staff investigation concluded. (DG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
202. **Docket 22-04016** The Application of GLX Moving Company of Nevada, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to operate as a household goods mover within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

VOLUNTARY CANCELLATIONS

203. **Docket 22-01013** The voluntary cancellation of tow car services of Clark County Liens, LLC d/b/a Scorpion Towing, CPCN 7469, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
204. **Docket 22-05024** The voluntary cancellation of charter bus services of Madden Transportation, LLC, CPCN 2205. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

- 205. Docket 22-06001** The voluntary cancellation of consent-only tow car services of HTL Towing, LLC, CPCN 7490. Staff investigation concluded. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

ORDERS TO SHOW CAUSE

- 206. Docket 22-02025** Order to Show Cause issued to Nevada Relocation Services, LLC as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 3367 should not be revoked. Tabled from prior general session - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
- 207. Docket 22-06021** Order to Show Cause issued to Daniel Abraham, LLC d/b/a LV Luxury Party Bus as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 2202 should not be revoked. - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

SETTLEMENT DISCUSSION

- 208. Docket 22-08019** Settlement discussions with Highroller Transportation, LLC, to facilitate full resolution before the Appellate Settlement Judge hearing on Sept. 9, 2022. Settlement proposal is regarding Citations 22297 and 22454, issued to Highroller Transportation LLC, adjudicated by the Authority, appealed to the Eighth Judicial District Court and assigned case number A838425. The district court upheld the NTA’s adjudication. Highroller Transportation LLC filed an appeal to the Nevada Supreme Court, which has been assigned case number 85007– ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

DISCUSSION ITEMS

- 209. Docket 22-04002** Discussion regarding COVID rates and whether or not they are still needed or should be rescinded and the effect on current carriers that may have these rates in their tariff. Tabled from prior general session. - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
- 210. Docket 22-07005 and 22-05013** The request for an advisory opinion regarding whether (1) a vehicle, modified by Michael Rossetti, President of Double Decker Bus Company of Las Vegas, LLC, is a bus, as defined by NAC 706.022, and/or (2) whether this modified vehicle can be placed into service by the Double Decker Bus Company of Las Vegas, LLC and if denied, to consider the Order to Show Cause as to why CPCN 2120 should not be revoked. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
- 211. Public Comment** – Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting agenda or on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for possible action.

212. Adjournment

In accordance with Nevada’s Open Meeting Law, the Authority may consider agenda items taken out of order. The Authority may combine two or more agenda items for consideration. The Authority may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. The Authority may continue the meeting as deemed necessary. The Authority, at its discretion, may take public comment during times other than the designated Public Comment agenda items. The Authority reserves the right to limit public comment to three minutes. Comment may not be restricted based on viewpoint.

Note: The Nevada Transportation Authority (NTA) is pleased to make reasonable accommodations and will assist and accommodate people with a disability who wish to attend its meetings and hearings. If special arrangements are necessary, please contact the NTA in Las Vegas at (702) 486-3303 or in Reno at (775) 687- 9790 as far in advance of the meeting or hearing as possible.